
Re: vista cay reg line for 04/08/2023 for who?????
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 10/04/2023 09:05

Hello,

These guests arrived at 11:30 to Vista Cay. They agreed to rescheduled them to 1:30pm. But they called and canceled the 1:30pm tour

Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023, 11:39 AM
To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: vista cay reg line for 04/08/2023 for who?????

Hello,

Sidoine Ekembe. 

Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 10:09:58 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: vista cay reg line for 04/08/2023 for who?????
 
Ellie,

What is the name of the client please.

Thanks
Michele

On 07/04/2023 05:10, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,
>
> Tour booked.
>
> TI: 255650
>
> 04/08 @ 11am
>
> Vista Cay Resort.
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>
> Thank you.
>
> Ellie Berrada
> Vice President, Magic World Club
>
>  Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
>  | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>
>  www.Magicworldclub.com [2]
>
>  11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>
> -------------------------
>
> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 9:57:02 PM
> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Howie
> <howie@rooms101.com>; Michele <michele@rooms101.com>
> Subject: vista cay reg line for 04/08/2023
>
> reg tour 04/08/2023  req tour  11am
> invoice #206554
> 04/07-04/09  stay
>
> sidoine ekembe 09/23/1995   27
> edwin embenoh   06/13/1992   30
>
> 2 adults  no children
>
> staying westgate towers
> 3131 west loop s  houston texas 77027
>
> 3463190245
> ekembes@yahoo.com  livingtogether   70 k major cc
>
>
> Links:
> ------
> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
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